

NAME'S STUDENT :

Điệp

MARK :

5,5

22/40

MIDTERM TEST PRACTICE – English 6

I. Choose the word A, B, C or D whose underlined part is pronounced differently from the others.

Question 1. A. Monday B. study C. sun D. large

Question 2. A. pens B. books C. phones D. tables

II. Choose the best option to complete each of the following sentences.

Question 3. My friends and I play basketball every Sunday.

A. do B. play C. study D. have

Question 4. I need to take a shower. Where is the bathroom?

A. bedroom B. living room C. kitchen D. bathroom

Question 5. Mike and Grace are going to the Art Museum now.

A. go B. goes C. going D. went

Question 6. Anna usually stands on the balcony and looks down the street.

A. balcony B. kitchen C. roof D. window

Question 7. Our school is between the market and the hospital.

A. next to B. between C. in front of D. behind

Question 8. Becky is not fond of sport. She never takes part in any sport activities in her school.

A. always B. usually C. sometimes D. never

Question 9. Mike finishes difficult maths questions in a short time. He is clever.

A. helpful B. confident C. kind D. clever

Question 10. Do Chris and Mark go swimming every afternoon?

A. Do/going B. Does/go C. Do/go D. Do/going

III. Choose the letter A, B, C or D to indicate the underlined part that needs correction following sentences.

Question 11. Jane is afraid of water, so she doesn't wants to go on the trip to the water park.

A. afraid of B. wants C. on D. park

Question 12. Tim's learns how to draw in the school art club and she really enjoys it.

A. Tim's B. how C. to draw D. really

MS.HANH

IV. Odd one out

Question 13. A. biology

B. history

C. help ✓

D. uniform

Question 14. A. active

B. careful

C. clever ✓

D. slim

V. Complete the sentence with the present simple or present continuous form of the verb in brackets.

Question 15. Anna is doing ✓ (do) yoga in the gym at the moment.

Question 16. Jane is very good at English and History, but she doesn't like ✓ (not/like) Maths much.

Question 17. Look! The girls make (make) a movie for our English class.

Question 18. What time do ✓ you usually get up (get up) on Saturday?

VI. Put the sentences into the correct order.

Question 19.

a. An: Duy, this is Nam. He is my new friend.

b. Nam: Nice to meet you, too.

c. Duy: Hi, Nam. Nice to meet you.

A. a-b-c

B. b-c-a

C. c-b-a

D. a-c-b ✓

Question 20.

a. Trang: Why? Can you see your bedroom?

b. Mai: Look! It just has one small window. It's quite dark.

c. Trang: Wow, your house is really nice.

d. Trang: How about adding more LED lights on the wall?

e. Mai: Thanks. But I want to fix my bedroom a little.

f. That's a good idea. Thanks a lot.

A. c-a-f-b-d-e

B. c-e-a-b-d-f ✓

C. a-b-c-d-e-f

D. a-c-d-b-e-f

Question 21.

a. Tom: Sorry, my nose is running now. b. Tom: The weather is nice. Where do you want to go, Bob?

c. Bob: It's OK. How about going to the museum? There is an exhibition at 10 a.m.

d. Bob: Let's go to the water park. e. Tom: OK. Let's go

A. a-b-c-d-e

B. b-a-d-e-c

C. b-d-a-c-e ✓

D. a-b-d-c-e

Question 22.

a. Jane: Four. My parents, me and my little sister.

b. Grace: What does your little sister look like?

c. Jane: She looks so cute. She has blue eyes and brown hair.

d. Grace: How many people are there in your family?

A. a-c-d-b

B. a-b-c-d

C. d-b-a-c

D. d-a-b-c ✓

VII. Read and complete each blank in the passage with the correct answer A, B, C or D.

My name is Mike and this is my house. There (23) _____ a living room, a kitchen, a bathroom, and a hall in my house. My room is next to the living room. It has two beds, a desk near the window, a closet, and a desk with books on it. I also (24) _____ a computer on the desk. I put some cartoon pictures (25) _____ the wall. My sister's room is right next to my parents' room. My parents have a large bed, two little (26) _____ of drawers, and a wardrobe between the bed and the window in their bedroom. Our kitchen is not very big. We have a fridge, a cooker, and a large dining table in the (27) _____.

Question 23. A. is

A. am

C. are

D. be

Question 24. A. have

B. has

C. had

D. having

Question 25. A. in

B. on

C. next to

D. behind

Question 26. A. chest

B. chested

C. chests

D. chestss

Question 27. A. bathroom

B. garage

C. living room

D. kitchen

VIII. Read the following passage and choose the letter A, B, C or D

Welcome to our beautiful homestay! Our homestay has cosy rooms with modern furniture. Each room has a bed, a wardrobe, a desk and a television. If you like cooking, we have a fully equipped kitchen on the first floor. Outside, there is a lovely garden with many colourful flowers and tall trees. The yard is large, so you can play games or have a picnic. And we also have a cool swimming pool. You can swim and splash in the pool all day long. In the evening, you can sit by the pool and enjoy the sunset. It's a great place to enjoy and relax!

Question 28. What is the main idea of the passage?

A. The homestay is a place for studying.

B. The homestay is a lovely and wonderful place to stay.

C. The homestay is only for cooking.

D. The homestay is a good place to watch the sunset.

Question 29. The word "cosy" in the original passage, line 1 is closest in meaning to

A. small

B. comfortable

C. expensive

D. convenient

Question 30. Which of the following can you find in each room?

A. A garden, a yard, and a tree

B. A bed, a wardrobe, a desk, and a television

C. A kitchen and a swimming pool

D. A picnic table and flowers

Question 31. According to the passage, what can guests do in the yard?

A. Cook food

B. Play games

C. Have a picnic

D. A & C

MS.HANH

Question 32. Which statement about the homestay is NOT correct?

- A. Guests can cook in the kitchen on the first floor.
- B. The yard is big enough for games or a picnic.
- C. There is a garden with many colourful flowers and tall trees.
- D. Guests can swim in the pool and watch the sunrise in the evening.

IX. Rearrange the words to make complete sentences

Question 33. She / long / curly / hair / and / brown / eyes.

- A. She have long curly hair and brown eyes.
- B. She has long curly hair and brown eyes.
- C. She has long curly hair and brown eye.
- D. She have long curly hair and brown eye.

Question 34. There / a clock / between / the window / the door.

- A. There are a clock between the window and the door.
- B. There is a clock between the window or the door.
- C. There is a clock between the window and the door.
- D. There is clock between the window and the door.

Question 35. What / the students / do / in the science lab / now?

- A. What the students are doing in the science lab now?
- B. What are the students do in the science lab now?
- C. What are the students doing in the science lab now?
- D. What do the students doing in the science lab now?

Question 36. What time / your father / often / watch / the news / on TV / every evening?

- A. What time does your father often watch the news on TV every evening?
- B. What time do your father often watch the news on TV every evening?
- C. What time does your father often watches the news on TV every evening?
- D. What time your father often watch the news on TV every evening?

X. Rewrite the sentences with the words given

Question 37. I have a television, a sofa, a table and a bookcase in my living room.

→ There is ~~a~~ four ~~rooms~~ in ~~the~~ the ~~living~~ room.

Question 38. These are An's pencils and they are on the table.

→ An's pencils ~~are~~ on the table.

Question 39. Let's go camping in Ba Vi National park. How about + Ving.

→ How about ~~you~~ go ~~in~~ to the Ba Vi National Park.

Question 40. The children are playing. They are in the yard next to their grandparents' house.

→ The children ~~play~~ in the yard next ~~to~~ their grandparents' ~~house~~.